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STREET ADDRESS: 228 Fourteenth Street, N.W. HISTORIC NAME - McConnell-Neve House

MAP & PARCEL: 4-293 DATE / PERIOD: c. 1894

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 2-313 STYLE : . Victorian

PRESENT ZONING: R-3 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES: 2 stories

ORIGINAL OWNER: Mattie F. Connell DIMENSIONS. AND LAND AREA: 54.8' x 147' ave. (8056 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Residence CONDITION : Good

PRESENT USE: Rental Property (3 apartments) SURVEYOR ! ~ Bibb

PRESENT OWNER: Donald L. and Marina |. McGrady DATE OF SURVEY: Spring, 1980

ADDRESS . 530 North First Street SOURCES: City Records
Charlottesville, Virginia Donald L. McGrady

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

A high-pitched hip roof, irregular silhouette, and slender three-storey tower with steep pyramidal roof give this
picturesque house a touch of the Chateauesque Style. The house is two storeys tall and three bays wide with
projecting pavilions on the facade and south side and an original 1Z-storey south wing housing the stair hall. The
projection on the facade is two bays wide, and the tower projects from it at the northwest corner of the house.

The house has a high-pitched hip roof covered with standing-seam metal, painted red, with Philadelphia gutters and
boxed cornice. It is pierced by two interior chimneys. There are gables with circular attic vents above both
projecting pavilions. The stair hall wing extends beyond the adjacent projecting pavilion and has a very steep
shed roof. The house is set on a low concrete foundation. The walls are weatherboarded except for the tower, the
gables, and the stair hall wing, all of which are covered with wooden shingles. The original color scheme is not
known; all wall surfaces are now painted white. Windows are double-sash, 1-over-1 light, with plain trim. They are
the same height at both levels. The slender 3-storey octagonal tower has narrow windows on five sides at the first
and second levels and diamond-shaped air vents at the third level. It has a very steep pyramidal metal roof with
finial and cornice brackets. A small one-storey entrance porch covers the southern bay of the facade and extends
slightly beyond the adjacent projecting bay. It has a medium-pitched shed roof covered with standing-seam metal and
bracketed Eastlake posts without a balustrade. The entrance door has a large rectangular transom. The floor plan
is irregular. The 2-flight open-well stair in the stair hall on the south side of the house, adjacent to the small
entrance hall, was partially enclosed when the house was divided into apartments. The shed-roofed back porch has
been partially enclosed.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Mattie F. Connell (Mrs. L. W. Connell) bought this lot in McKennie's Addition in 1892 (City DB 3-491). Tax records
indicate that the house was built c. 1894. Mrs. Connell sold it in 1903 to |sabel Rives Wolfe (DB 14-499) who

sold it to F.W. Neve in 1907 (DB 18-133). He owned the house for 42 years and apparently used it as rental property.
The house had ten different owners between 1949 and 1971, when Donald L. & Marina |. McGrady purchased it (DB 146-456,
151-232, 171-119, 188-403, 199-191, 220-85, 230-32L4, 280-213, 312-476, 328-192). It has usually been used as rental
property and has now been divided into three apartments.

SIGNIFICANCE

This is a fine example of the Victorian style. |Its slender octagonal tower, steep roof, and irregular silhouette
give it a touch of the Chateauseque style.
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

A high-pitched hip roof, irregular silhouette, and slender three-storey tower with steep pyramidal roof give
this picturesque house a touch of the Chateauesque Style. The house is two-stories tall and three bays wide with
projecting pavillions on the facade and south side and an original 1%-storey south wing housing the stair hall. The
projection on the facade is two bays wide, and the tower projects from it at the northwest corner of the house. The
house has a high-pitched hip roof covered with standing-seam metal, painted red, with Philadelphia gutters and boxed
cornice. It is pierced by two interior chimmeys. There are gables with circular attic vents above both projecting
pavillions. The stair hall wing extends beyond the adjacent projecting pavillion and has a very steep shed roof.

stair hall wing, all of which are covered with wooden shingles. The original color scheme is not known; all wall
surfaces are now painted white. Windows are double-sash, 1-over-1 light, with plain trim. They are the same height
at both levels. The slender 3-storey octagonal tower has narrow windows on five sides at the first and second levels
and diamond-shaped air vents at the third level. It has a very steep pyramidal metal roof with finial and cornice
brackets. A small one-storey entrance porch covers the southern bay of the facade and extends slightly beyond the
adjacent projecting bay. It has a medium-pitched shed roof covered with standing-seam metal and bracketed Eastlake
posts without a balustrade. The entrance door has one large rectangular transom. The floor plan is irregular. The
2-flight open-well stair in the stair hall on the south side of the house, adjacent to the small entrance hall, was

partially enclosed when the house was divided into apartments. The shed-roofed back porch has been partially
enclosed.

HISTORICAL IIESCRIPTION

Mattie F. Connell (Mrs. L. W. Connell) bought this lot in McKennie's Addition in 1892 (City DB 3-491). Tax
records indicate that the house was built c. 1894. Mrs. Connell sold it in 1903 to Isabel Rives Wolfe (DB 14-499)
who sold it to F. W. Neve in 1907 (DB 18-133). He owned the house for 42 years and apparently used it as rental
property. The house had ten different owners between 1949 and 1971, when the present owners purchased it (DB 146-456,
151-232, 172-119, 188-403, 199-191, 220-85, 230-324, 280-213, 312-476, 328-192). It has usually been used as rental
property and has now been divided into three apartments.

SIGNIFCANCE

This is a fine example of the Victorian style. Its slender octagonal tower, steep roof, and irregular silhouette
give it a touch of the Chateauesque style.

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

S L I L o D g Est e s e iy

The house is set on a low concrete foundation. The walls are weatherboarded except for the tower, the gables, and the

:




VIRGINIA Fileno, 104—71

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION  [Negativeno(s). 5060 (3)

SURVEY FORM

Historic name Common name
County/Town/City Charlottesville, Va.
Street address or route number 223 14 St., NW

USGS Quad Charlottesville, East, Vva Dateorperiod &, 1900

Original owner Architect/builder/ craftsmen
Original use
Present owner Source of name
Present owner address Source of date
Stories
Present use residence Foundation and wall const’n
Acreage
Roof type
State condition of structure and environs good
State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest
Should be investigated for possible register potential? yes___ no X _

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)

228: clapboarding. 2 story with attic, hipped, standing seam
matal roof with intersecting gable. 3 bay. 1 story 1 bay porch.
Vietorian/ Queen Anne. c. 1900, north bay has 2 story turret,
circular louvred vent in front gable. 1/1DHS, door with transom
light. 1 interior chimney.

Interior inspected?

Historical significance (Chain of title; individuals, families, events, etc., associated with the property.)

Form No. VHLC-01-004
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IDENTIFICATION

Street Address: 225/ /%W/V

Map and Parcel: #-.275
Census Track & Block: X '“75

! <
Present Owner:z&’ﬂf%&exylmz?;: é
Address: <z 4/ /f%
Present Use: 7, ~F2¥ 7 W&@'

Original Use: ’

1 Assessed Value (land + imp.):

Original Qwner: 7,7@%& = e %

Gz 772
BASE DATA
Historic Name: Z#72 M" 7.9&‘(; froeeat
Date/Period: e Vs k4
Style: VW\_

Height to Cornice:
Height in Stories: ,( '
Present Zoning: A -2

Land Area (sq.ft.): J% Y/X/¢7&pﬂ CW.)/é>

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION .

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS

%Zp 2 SOURCES

LANDMARK COMMISSION-DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, AUGUST, 1974




228 Fourteernth St

ARCRITEQTURAL DESCRIPTION

& high-pitched hip roof, irvegular silhouette, and slender thres-storey towsy
with steep pyrvamidal woof mive this picturesque honee a toueh of the Uhateauesque
Style, The house is two steovies tall end three baye wide widh projecting pav
pavillions on the facade and south side end an original ld-storey south wing
housing the steir hall, The projsction on the facade is twe bays wide, and the
tover projects from it 8% the northwest comer of the house. The house has a
highepitehed hin roof covered with standing-seem metal, painted red, with
Philedelnhis putters and boxad somiea, It is pilerced by twe interior CUiMNeyis
There ape gableg, sbove hoth projecting navillions. The stelir heli wing extends

00#@ beyond the adjacent projecting pavillion and has o very steep shed roofs The
diiby house 18 set on o low conmebete Pfoundation, The wmlls ars weatherbonrded except

Por the tower, the gables, and the stair hall wing, all of which arve soveyad

with wooden chineles, The original enlor schems is not knowms all wall surfeces
are novw painted vhite, Windowe are double-sssh, l-over-l light, with plain tydime
They ave the same heipht ot hoth levele, The slender “%=storey octagcnal tower
has narrow windows on Tive sides et the Pirst end sesond levels and diamonde
ghaped eir vents at the third level. It has & very cteep nyramidal wihalesBof
with finial snd corniee brnclets, Asenell one-stovey entrence porch covers the
scuthern bay of the facade end extends elichtly beyend the adjacent prejecting
beys Tt hes e mediume-pitehed shed roof covered with stending-oseam netal and
bracketed Fastlale ponts without e balustrede, The entrance door hee one largs
light bordered by mmsll cneg ebave two penels, Thioglasimpedberepested in the
rectangular transems The fleor plan is irreguler, The 2-flight open-well stair
in the steir hall on tho south side of the house, adjscent to the smaell entrance
hall, was pertially cncloeed when the houee wae divided into apartmente, The sh
ghod-roafed baclk poweh has been peartieclly enclosed.

2 264
HYISTORICAL DESCRITRION

Mahtie F, Oonnell (Mrs. L. Wo Jommell) hought this lot in McKenrie's Addition
in 1892 (0ity DB 3=491), Tex records indicate that the house was bullt e, 1894,
Hre, Connell sold thazhoume it in 100% to Iscbel Rives Wolfe (DB 14-100) whe
aold 14 to . W, deve in 1907 (DR 18-1%7). He ocwmed the house for 42 yesrs end
apparently used it a8 vental property. The house had ten different owmers
bobuween 1949 and 1971, when the preosont owners purchesed 1t (DR1A6LL56, 151-252,
72119, 188«403%, 100=101, 22085, 230208 D80-217%, Fle-476, 723.102), It has
usually been used as vental property and hes now been divided into three apaite
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